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30 May 1989

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: KRONTHAL, James Speyer
| | (b)(3)

1. On 30 May 1989, Chuck Boles, Department of State DS/CI,
telephoned C/SAD to relate that State has no record on on the 1951
investigation in which Kronthal, and three other Agency employees,
were alleged to have been determined to have been homosexual.
Boles speculated that the file material had been destroyed.

2. The undersigned received a return call from \ (b)(3)
(b)(3) who stated that he believed his father,
(b)(3) would be amenable to an interview with this office concerning
Kronthal. will supply his father's phone number in| | (b)(3)
(b)(3) \ and volunteered that his father will be in the WDC
area on 14 June for a fishing trip. We will make contact with (b)(6)
and attempt to set up an appointment to interview him (b)(3)
while he is in the area.
3. The writer reviewed Harlan Westrell's security file[:::::] (b)(3)
(b)(3) [::;:::] in preparation for a planned interview. Writer located
references to the McCarthy list of subversive Agency employees and b)(6
noted Westrell's current address as‘ ‘ (b)(6)
(b)(6) | |
. . : . (b)(3)
4. Writer also reviewed| security file
| | for a pending interview. | is currently (b)(3)
(b)(6) Iiving at the| |
| | (b)(6)
5. Security files on Bruce Solie‘ ‘ anggglhel (b)(3)
Mendoza ‘ were also reviewed for pending inferviews.— (b)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
WARNING NOTICE (b)(3)

INTELLIGENCE SOURCES
OR METHODS INVOLVED
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